
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 9:42 AM 
To:  
Subject: FOI Response 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 5 June 2024 for information about 
Contractors. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.  
 
1. A list of all current approved/appointed Contractors who can be engaged to carry out any 
maintenance or construction works on behalf of Doncaster Council? 
Response: City of Doncaster Council does not operate an approved contractor list, all contractors are 
appointed in compliance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and the Councils Contract 
Procedure Rules (CPR’s). 
A list of the currently appointed maintenance contracts are: 

Contract Title Supplier   

  
  

Stage Lighting Technical Stage 
Lighting  

  

Lightning Conductors Horizon   

Fall Arrest Systems High Wire Testing 
Services 

  

Moveable Walls  Style Partitions    

Service & Maintenance of Bed 
Elevators, Changing Tables & Patient 
Hoist 

Simply Moving & 
Sleeping   

Service & Maintenance of Public Clocks Time Assured   

Powered Pedestrian Doors/ Roller 
Shutters  

Automatic Door 
Company (JRF Systems 
Ltd) 

  

Lift Consultancy Services TUVSUD: Dunbar 
Boardman 

  

Lift Maintenance ANSA 
  

Refrigeration Equipment Raycool Refrigeration 
Ltd 

  

Air Conditioning Equipment/ Air 
Handling Equipment  

Mattair   

LEV Monitoring / Fume Cupboards  SI Environmental   

Gas Burners & Boilers D Benson Controls   



Ventilation Duct Cleaning ADC Environmental   

Gas Detection Equipment Crowcon Detection 
Instruments Ltd. 

  

Compressor Maintenance Thorite   

Generator Servicing Contract Genelec Diesels Ltd   

Control of Legionella MSM Environmental 
Services Limited  

  

Portable Appliance Testing SS Testing   

Periodic Inspection & Testing Electrical Test 
(Midlands) Limited 

  

Civic Office Maintenance BAM FM   

Fire Alarm & Emergency Lighting REX Group Services   

Asbestos Removal Works Aspect Contracts Ltd   

Asbestos Analytical Works  Socotec Ltd   

Asbestos Surveying Works  Penningtons Choices   

Maintenance and testing of safety 
Valves  

DMBC - PBM   

Service & Maintenance of Gas Fired 
Kitchen Equipment 

DMBC - PBM   

Fire Alarm & Emergency Lighting DMBC - PBM   

Fan Convector Cleaning DMBC - PBM   

Periodic Inspection & Testing DMBC - PBM   

 
2.  The process by which Contractors have to follow in order to become an approved Contractor for 
Doncaster Council along with the individual/team that process this information? 
Response: All contractors are appointed in compliance with the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 
and the Councils Contract Procedure Rules (CPR’s).  A copy of the Councils CPR’s are available on the 
following website https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/council-
constitution and by accessing the attachment “PART 4 RULES OF PROCEDURE” and reading Section 
“7. CONTRACT PROCEDURE RULES” (Page 121) 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49 to respond to this request for information. 

https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/council-constitution
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/council-constitution


 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 
40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Ellen Dook 
Information Governance Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk 
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